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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Extension of time for EE CCA workshop report 

Sent on behalf of Barbara George:

To all parties at the workshop on Energy Efficiency and Community Choice held Monday, Sept. 
27, 2010:

WEM's notes on the workshop are attached. This is the complete version of my notes, which
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have been edited only for clarity. WEM will provide a short version as a proposed workshop 
report next week.

Please let us know if you have any difficulty opening the file.

Barbara*******

Barbara George 
Executive Director

Women's Energy Matters 
P.O. Box 548

Fairfax CA 94978
(c) 510-915-6215 (O) 415-457-1737

wem@iac.org

www.womenseneravmatters.org

Note: We've gotten a bit more than halfway through translating the workshop notes for clarity. The complete version 
will follow as soon as it is ready. Speakers names and affiliations are noted throughout, but there may have been 
instances of confusion between Ann Kelly and Anne Premo.
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